Amber Senske

Workaholic

Blaine, MN -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Amber-Senske/96ade64b66b07d12</u>

Hi my name is Amber Senske. I have been a CNA since 2012, so I have lots of experience. I have my current CNA license with the Minnesota registry of nursing. My last job I was getting residents dressed and undressed, did their hair, toileting, and more adl's. For extra shifts I also did housekeeping and I was a bath aid. I also did medication administration and wound care so I am able to fully care for the ones in need. I have excellent interpersonal communication skills. I am told I am a happy and fun person to work with. I have a caring heart and a passion for helping others which is why I am a cna. I have worked in nursing homes, dementia units, assisted living, and lately I have been enjoying TCU.

Thank you for your time. Amber Senske

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

GrapeTree Medical Staffing - Minneapolis, MN October 2021 to Present

Agency

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

North ridge health and rehabilitation center - New Hope, MN June 2021 to July 2021

Agency

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

augustana care center of minneapolis - Minneapolis, MN August 2018 to January 2020

i worked here and loved my job. i worked in the transitional care unit until the company closed due to expensive renovations.

CNA/Caregiver

Bethesda Nursing Home - Willmar, MN October 2017 to May 2018

Really enjoyed working here but moved to the cities and am currently trying to find a job here.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Madison Lutheran Home - Madison, MN January 2016 to July 2016

Cna

Talahi assisted living - Saint Cloud, MN 2014 to 2016

Cna

West wind village - Morris, MN 2012 to 2013

was taken over by another company after i left.

Education

Graduated

Lac qui Parle valley high school

Skills

- Cna Certified
- CNA
- Medication Administration
- Caregiving
- Vital Signs
- Dementia Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Meal Preparation
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

Nurse's License: State: MN

CNA

CPR Certification